
Four-Plex  2822 8 ST N 
Parcel Number: 01-4181-00280-000  Owner: RR Real Estate, LLC 

Information provided above is a summary of the analysis conducted.  Full analysis is provided in the Assessment Department’s work file. 

 

 
Appeal of Assessment for Year(s): 2022, 2023 

 
     Name of Applicant:   Robert Geglin 

True & Full Value   

2023 394,000 101.97 / sf 98,500 / unit 
2022 342,600 88.66 / sf 85,650 / unit 

Applicants Requested Value(s)   

2023 320,000 82.82 / sf 80,000 / unit 
2022 290,000 75.05 / sf 72,500 / unit 

General Property Information  
Property Type Apartment (4–Plex)  
Year Built 1958 (remodeled 2022) 
Building Area  3,864 sf 
Number of Units  4 

Fargo Assessor Recommendation   

2023 310,000 80.23 / sf 77,500 / unit 
2022 305,000 78.93 / sf 76,250 / unit 

 
Summary 
Appellant is appealing the true & full value for tax years 2022 and 2023.  He requests a reduction of -$52,600 ( -15.4%) for 2022;  and -$74,000 
(-18.8%) for 2023.  As support for the reductions, the appellant provides the purchase price (02/28/2022 - $290,000) and an independent fee 
appraisal (09/18/2023 - $320,000).  Appellant also contends that the subject property is over-valued relative to its competing property set. 
 
The subject property is a four unit apartment building.  It is located near the Northport Shopping Center.  While built in 1958,  an extensive 
renovation occurred in 2022, which puts it in higher condition than its peers.  The buyer was unsure of which components were updated.  
The property view indicated that the roof, windows, flooring, HVAC, fixtures, kitchens, and baths were all replaced or repaired.  Assessment 
department staff valued the remodeling work for 2022.  Staff subsequently applied market adjustments to all adjacent apartment properties 
for 2023.  
 
City staff viewed the property on 11/14/2023.  Staff estimated the value with all three approaches.  The indicated value range for 2023 is:  
$310,000 (sales comparison approach) to $332,000 (cost approach).  For 2022, the analysis indicates a value range between: $301,000 
(income approach) to $313,000 (cost approach).  Staff chose to recommend the value produced by the sales comparison approach. 
 

 
Comparable Sales Summary (2023) 
 

Address Property Type Size (SF) Units 
Year 
Built 

Sale Date 
Sale Price  

(with SPUN) 
 

Sale Price  
(Adj Sales Comp 

Apprch) 

$/Unit 

2928 7 ST N  Four-Plex 4,032 4 1959 10/2022 282,200 308,300 77,075 
2914 7 ST N  Four-Plex 4,088 4 1959 05/2022 272,700 297,500 74,375 
2710 9 ST N  Four-Plex 2,400 4 1956 06/2022 271,800 321,400 80,350 
2706 8 ST N  Four-Plex 2,304 4 1956 06/2022 256,900 320,400 80,100 

Subject Four-Plex 3,864 4 1958 
Original 2023 True & Full 394,000 98,500 

Appellants Requested Value 320,000 80,000 
Proposed Value 310,000 77,500 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Four-Plex  2822 8 ST N 
Parcel Number: 01-4181-00280-000  Owner: RR Real Estate, LLC 

Information provided above is a summary of the analysis conducted.  Full analysis is provided in the Assessment Department’s work file. 

 
Comparable Sales Summary (2022) 
 

Address Property Type Size (SF) Units 
Year 
Built 

Sale Date 
Sale Price  

(with SPUN) 
 

Sale Price  
(Adj Sales Comp 

Apprch) 

$/Unit 

2605 9 ST N Four-Plex 3036 4 1958 02/2022 255,000 307,100 76,775 
2934 7 ST N Four-Plex 3640 4 1959 11/2021 276,000 314,000 78,500 
2606 9 ST N Four-Plex 2544 4 1957 09/2021 231,000 288,600 72,150 
2701 9 ST N Four-Plex 2544 4 1958 03/2021 240,000 302,900 75,725 

Subject Four-Plex 3,864 4 1958 
Original 2022 True & Full 342,600 85,650 

Appellants Requested Value 290,000 72,500 
Proposed Value 305,000 76,250 

 
 
Competing Properties (Assessed Values) Summary 
We studied current assessments of similar properties for equalization.  The search parameters are all four-plex apartments in the Northport 
area, with four 2 bedroom units.  There are 19 such properties in both 2022 and 2023.  The subject is the highest assessed in all units of 
comparison, in both years.  The subject’s renovation history, and condition relative to its peers likely justifies its position at the top of the 
competitive set.  The magnitude between the subject values, and the 90th percentile raises concern. 
 
The values proposed by assessment staff would keep the subjects values at or near the top of the competing set, albeit tempered 
dramatically.  The appellant’s requested value would also be at the top of value range for this property set. 

 
 

Recommended Action #1: Adjust the true and full value to $310,000 for the 2023 tax year. 
Recommended Action #2: Adjust the true and full value to $305,000 for the 2022 tax year. 

 

 2023 
Total Value 

2023 
$/SF 

2023 
$/Unit 

2022 
Total Value 

2022 
$/SF 

2022 
$/Unit 

Maximum 394,000 102 98,500 342,600 89 85,650 

90th Percentile 304,080 82 76,020 266,080 71 66,520 

75th Percentile 284,850 75 71,213 257,400 66 64,350 

Median 279,000 69 69,750 243,700 62 60,925 

25th Percentile 270,100 67 67,525 239,650 59 59,913 

10th Percentile 259,500 63 64,875 227,860 55 56,965 

Minimum 255,900 61 63,975 222,500 53 55,625 

True & Full 394,000 102 98,500 342,600 89 85,650 
Requested Value 320,000 83 80,000 290,000 75 72,500 
Proposed Value 310,000 80 77,500 305,000 79 76,250 











From: RR Real Estate LLC
To: jhaley
Cc: Michael Splonskowski
Subject: Re: 2822 8 ST N
Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:22:15 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you know they are safe.

Yes, we agree to waive! Thank you.

On Mon, Dec 4, 2023 at 11:14 AM James Haley <jhaley@fargond.gov> wrote:

Hi Robert,

 

Thank you for confirming that January 8th will work for the re-scheduled hearing.   As we
discussed, my office is recommending a reduction in both years.  Our proposed values are:

 

2023 - $ 310,000

2022 - $ 305,000

 

If you agree with these values, it may be convenient for you to waive your hearing before
the City Commission.  We will present the information on your behalf.  That information is
enclosed in this email.  By waiving your hearing, you would not need to be in attendance at
the city hearing on January 8th.   The only downside to this, is the off chance that the
commission wishes to remove the item from its “consent agenda” and discuss it.   We would
still recommend the values I mentioned above, however you would not be present to answer
any questions they may have.

 

If you wish to waive your hearing at the City Commission on January 8th, please reply and
explicitly state your intention to do so.

 

After the city commission hearing, we send the recommendation to the Cass County
Commission.  They are responsible for ultimately deciding what to do.  I would highly
recommend being in attendance at that hearing.   It will likely occur late January or early
February of 2024.  Please watch for any communication from Cass County with regard to
that hearing.

 

mailto:rr.realestate.llc.nd@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user746aca79
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userf6bd88ab
mailto:jhaley@fargond.gov


Respectfully,

 

 

James Haley | Deputy City Assessor

Fargo Assessment Department

225 4 St N W229 |  701.241.1445  | jhaley@fargond.gov

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/225+4+St+N+W229?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jhaley@fargond.gov
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